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ADDENDUM #2 
 

July 1, 2020 
 
 

TO:               ALL POTENTIAL BIDDERS 
FROM:         JOSH MEASE, MAINTENANCE DIRECTOR 
SUBJECT:   CHILLER REPLACEMENT AT WAYNESVILLE MIDDLE, 
MEADOWBROOK AND CLYDE 
 
 

(RFQ# 8-20) 
 

 
The following specifications are hereby made a part of the original documents.  Bidders 
shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by notation in the space provided on the 
Proposal Form. 
 
 
Addendum includes:  Changes made following Pre-Bid 
 
 
 
 

Addendum #2 
 

RFP# 8-20 
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ADDENDUM to RFQ# 8-20 
 

Chiller Replacement at Waynesville Middle, Meadowbrook 
and Clyde 

 
 

Include: 
 

 Waynesville Middle School remove chemical pot feeder from original base bid 
specifications. 

 Meadowbrook Elementary remove chemical pot feeder from original base bid 
specifications. 

 New WARRANTY conditions to read: All labor, materials, equipment and 
services shall be warranted for one year from issuance of final inspection. 
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Meadowbrook Chiller Loop Inline Pump
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Waynesville Middle School Chiller Loop Inline Pump 
 

 
 
 
 


